Final Meeting Notes

Temple Recreation Commission

Via Zoom

Thursday May 6, 2021

7:00 PM

Attending: Dan Cournoyer and Vivian Wills

- 1. Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Vivian Wills and stated that the meeting was being held electronically pursuant to Executive Order 2020-04, Section 8, Emergency Order #12, Section 3.
- 2. Approval of March 3 minutes.
 - a. Draft minutes read and discussed. Amendment to #8 Easter Plans to read: "Still to be decided if cars will drive past on Main St or between buildings of Town Hall, Chapel, and Church. Suggested time to be held at 1:00 so church functions would be over."
 - b. Action Vivian made a motion to approve the Minutes from March 3. Dan seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
- 3. Liz Swan with Bordertown Baseball and Rec to support or sponsor (from Vivian).
 - a. Discussion Vivian introduced the subject of Bordertown Baseball as brought to her attention by Liz Swan. There could be an interest for RC to sponsor the program. Vivian will invite Liz to attend our next meeting and explain the program and how other neighboring towns are running theirs.
- 4. Discuss and approve basketball hoop nets purchase by Dan C. for playground.
 - a. Dan presented the receipt for purchase of basketball hoop nets that needed replacement and a ball.
 - b. Action Motion to approve the expense by Vivian. Motion passed unanimously.
- 5. Discuss and list what subjects to bring to May 11 Select Board mtg.
 - Discussion Porta potties for playground and town center, Ballfield schedule organizer, Town Hall opening for activities, plans for July 4 activities.
- 6. Ideas for July 4 games and bike parade.
 - a. Discussion Patriotic Bike Parade to be held at Memorial Ballfield. What games and tug of war can be held at this time with safety precautions in place. To be discussed further at SB mtg and contact TVFD for their input.

- 7. Plans for movie nights in 2021.
 - a. Discussion Vivian brought up subject of movie license that the Library has ability to get but is limited to use only on Library property. Find out from SB whether this could include Town Hall as well. Include this subject on next meeting agenda.
- 8. Update on Rec Cmsn Facebook page and Gmail address (from Vivian).
 - a. Discussion Vivian has set up an email account for official contact to and from Rec Cmsn purposes. It is templenh.rec@gmail.com. This can easily be managed by the chair of the committee and accessible to members.
 - b. Discussion Vivian has established a new Facebook profile for administrative purposes only for management of the Temple NH Recreation Commission Facebook page. It is called Temple Tigers. Vivian explains that this is necessary in order for others to contribute who might not use Facebook or do not wish to access it for this purpose through their personal account.
- 9. Update on virtual yoga class led by Kittie Perullo (from Vivian).
 - a. Discussion Vivian reports that the Facebook Live yoga classes held by Kittie Perullo are very well received. In addition to joining the class live, there are several who watch the videos on other days and times of the week.
- 10. Inventory of storage in Town Hall.
 - a. Discussion Vivian did not do a full inventory at the end of March but will try to fit it in. Vivian mentioned that there are a couple of artificial Christmas trees in the storage. What belongs to RC? Also there are a large number of burlap sacks for the July 4 games that need to be sorted through. Many are quite worn and need to be discarded. Dan will provide the list of items on his audio equipment file.
- 11. New business.
 - a. No new business
- 12. Next meeting date.
 - a. Next meeting on Thursday June 10 @ 7 pm.

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm